

MINUTES OF MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

October 13th, 2021

The regular meeting was called to order by President Maggie Fix at 4:00 PM in the Union Club. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Hannah Evans.

CREED

ROLL CALL: AX Ω (Y), A Δ Π (Y), AO Π (Y), A Σ A (Y), A Σ A (Y), Γ \PhiB (Y), Σ K (Y), Σ D (Y), EOI (Y) GUESTS: Rebecca Neumann, SOAR Program

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes of the 09/29/21 meeting were approved as distributed. It is motioned by AO Π seconded by $\Sigma\Sigma$.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance 09/29/2021 \$61,796.31

Revenue \$0

Expenses \$1,233.28

Ending balance 10/13/2021 \$60,563.03

OFFICER REPORTS

- A. President Maggie Fix reported:
 - i. 2022 Exec applications are now open! They will close on Wednesday, October 27th at 4:00 P.M. Everyone who applies must also sign up for an interview. The signup sheet will be in the new OSE on the first floor of the PSU. Those signups will end at the same time the applications close.
 - i. A timeline of the entire elections process is on the application form.
 - ii. If you are interested in applying, please reach out to the person who is currently in that position to meet and talk about the position! Everyone's emails are on the application form on CampusLINK.
 - iii. If you have any other questions about applications, interviews, or elections, please contact me at fix014@live.missouristate.edu!
 - ii. The executive board and I will be making another round of chapter visits and we can't wait to see everyone again!
- B. VP of Judicial Affairs Emily Taylor reported:
 - Have a great homecoming week!
- C. VP of Administration Hannah Evans reported:
 - i. Happy Homecoming! This is your mid-semester reminder to make sure you are reporting things shared in GC back to your chapters! This includes any information the board gives as well as other chapters! Your role is so crucial to making PHA a community! I appreciate you all and you're doing an amazing job!
 - ii. The PHA Sisterhood Sweatshirt link closes on Friday at 6pm. https://order.universitytees.com/bird banks/91166/signups/new
 - iii. If there is anyone interested in my position, please have them reach out to me at (573)825-0349.
 - iv. Good luck on midterms and remember to take time for yourself!
- D. VP of Recruitment Becca Neumann reported:



i. Hi everyone! Happy Homecoming! I hope everyone is having a great week. If anyone is interest in applying for my position, feel free to reach out to me at neumann199@live.missouristate.edu Have a great day and good luck on midterms this week!

E. VP of Membership Development Emily Hefferle reported:

- i. Happy Homecoming Week! This time of the year is always so exciting and I love seeing everyone's ideas come to life!New Member Retreat last Sunday was a success! I felt like so many great conversations were held about important topics and that new members have more connections across the PHA community!
- ii. If you are interested in my position or any position on the board, please feel free to shoot me a text or email! I would love to chat over coffee! My number is (636) 627-9492 and my email is hefferle15@live.missouristate.edu. Have a fantastic and safe rest of your week!

F. VP of Community Relations Morgan Mesle reported:

- i. Hey everyone!! I don't have an update on the Vaccination drive like I was hoping to, but that will be different next time we meet!!
- ii. I have prepared a slide show about FSL week of service that I want you all to share with your chapters at the next meeting you have! There are some really important things I would like you to stress to them, so there will be bullet points in the minutes to be key information in your own presentations.
 - FSL week of service will be held Tuesday to Tuesday: November 16th through November 23rd!!
 - ii. This is right before we leave for Thanksgiving break so GIVE THANKS by GIVING BACK
 - iii. Each service hour entered to Campus link that was completed within these dates will be counted towards your chapter's hours per member ratio: THERE WILL BE PRIZES!!
 - iv. Please utilize GivePulse.com!!! Opportunities and events are organized by location and date and you are able to filter how far you are willing to travel for a service opportunity.
 - v. There will be 2 planned events: we have gotten in contact with the Drew Lewis Foundation and Habitat for Humanity, however all other service should be completed as members wish.
 - vi. I will be updating this powerpoint as more information comes out about these planned events
 - vii. Along with physical hours, members can also give back by donating to Bear Pantry and the Transition Closet.
 - a. Donation of 10 items = 1 service hour.
 - b. Maximum of 2 service hours per member from donations Descriptions of these resources: -
 - viii. Transitions Closet: Started in 2016 on Missouri State's campus as a place for members of the community that are going through life transitions to add to their wardrobe. This includes but is not limited to: Transgender students beginning or continuing to change clothing choices, international students transitioning into the US from abroad, and students preparing to transition out of Missouri State into full-time employment
 - ix. Bear pantry: a member of College and University Food Bank Alliance, Focused on alleviating food insecurity, hunger, and poverty among college and university students in the US.



- x. Convoy of hope is not a technical planned event, but since FSL week of service is from Tuesday to Tuesday there are TWO days that members can earn 2 hours of service.
- iii. As we approach FSL week of Service, I will be updating this powerpoint with more opportunities I find, either on givepulse or elsewhere and I am hoping that you all share each new opportunity with your chapter as I send them out. I will be updating weekly and the list will be sent out to you all.
- iv. Stress the importance of service to your chapters. Maybe have your Community Service position share what service means to them, and why they think our members should strive to complete as many hours as possible. Have fun with this presentation and help your members to see that Community service is a fun way to get involved in the community, and not just a requirement for their chapters. Thanks y'all!! Have a great week!
- G. VP of Academics Kathryn Deck reported:
 - i. Roundtable The upcoming roundtable has been canceled due to personal reasons.
 - ii. Order of Omega Reminder that order of omega applications are live. If you are interested contact me and I can help get you pointed in the right direction. This is a great opportunity! Applications close this Friday!
- H. Director of Social Awareness Emily West reported:
 - i. I hope everyone is having a great week and happy homecoming!
- I. Director of Marketing and PR Lauren Horton reported:
 - i. Can you guys please try and make sure that your social media chair is looking at my dms on instagram and putting pictures in the photo circle!
- J. Director of Panhellenic Counselors Lizzy Rice reported:
 - i. Happy homecoming everyone! I loved seeing everyone last night at rockstar! I am working on my transition stuff and getting everything ready.
- K. Fraternity and Sorority Life Advisor Carlye Genisio reported:
 - i. The OSE has moved to PSU 127, down by the elevators and the BearPass office. Come check us out!
 - ii. Good luck on Homecoming the rest of the week!
- L. Associate Director Plaster Student Union/Director of Student Engagement Tara Benson reported:
 - i. No Report

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- A. Judicial Board
 - a. No Report
- B. Membership Recruitment Committee
 - a. No Report
- C. Community Service/Philanthropy Committee
 - a. No Report
- D. Public Relations Committee
 - a. No Report
- E. New Member Education Committee
 - a. No Report



college panhellen E. Risk Management/Standards Committee

a. No Report

REPORTS OF LIAISONS

- A. Interfraternity Council
 - i. No Report
- B. National Pan-Hellenic Council
 - i. No Report
- C. Student Government Association
 - i. No Report
- D. Student Activities Council
 - i. No Report

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

- A. Motion for discussion on the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions.
 - i. Emily entertains the motion to discuss the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions. It is motioned by $AX\Omega$ and seconded by ΣK .
- B. Motion to close discussion on the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions.
 - i. Emily entertains the motion to close discussion on the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions. It is motioned by $AO\Pi$ and seconded by $AX\Omega$.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following announcements were made:

A. Alpha Chi Omega

i. Hi everyone! Happy homecoming week. We are so excited for this week and can't wait for Saturday!! Have a great week!

B. Alpha Delta Pi

i. Happy Wednesday and happy Homecoming! We have had so much fun this week at homecoming so far and can't wait to see what the rest of the week has in store, good luck to everyone this week and hope y'all have a great time!

C. Alpha Omicron Pi

i. Hi everyone! Next week is AOII Goes Blue week, where we raise money for the Arthritis Foundation. To raise money, we're doing Pie a Pi with Pi Kappa Phi and Sigma Pi next Wednesday from 11-1. Hope to see you all there, and good luck with Homecoming this week!

D. Alpha Sigma Alpha

i. Happy Homecoming Week everyone! Last week at our fondue night philanthropy event, we were able to raise \$1,566.00! All of our proceeds went to Special Olympics. A big thank you to everyone who came out to support! Have a wonderful week!

E. Delta Zeta

i. Happy Homecoming Week!



- i. Happy homecoming week! Gamma Phi Beta is hosting an educational event for Indigenous Peoples' Day. We have a guest speaker, Dr. Kayla D. Lewis, speaking about her experience as a Native American woman in regards to leadership. This event is Monday, October 18th from 6:30pm to 7:30pm on Zoom. There is a limited number of spots available on the Zoom so let your chapters know about this and sign up as soon as possible. You can sign up using the QR quote on the flyer that is on our Instagram and also in the group chat of delegates. I hope to see you all there!
- G. Sigma Kappa
 - i. No Report
- H. Sigma Sigma Sigma
 - i. No Report
- I. Xi Omicron lota
 - i. Xi Om is doing a Breast Cancer Foundation of the Ozarks bingo so be on the look out for that on people's stories! We hope everyone has a great homecoming week!

The next meeting will be October 27th, 2021 at 4pm in PSU400!

ADJOURNMENT

- A. Maggie entertains a motion to adjourn meeting. It is motioned by ΓΦB seconded AOΠ.
 - a. In Favor: ALL
 - b. Opposed: None
 - c. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.

Hannah Evans, Vice President of Administration. Approval